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STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
VIA E-MAIL 

Re: Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Calhoun, Jackson, and 
Washington Counties between Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. and West Florida 
Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 

Dear Mr. May and Mr. Bondurant: 

By this letter, Commission staff respectfully requests that Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
(GCEC) and West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. (WFECA), the joint petitioners, 
provide responses to the following questions. 

1) Please confirm if any electric facilities, will be transferred from WFECA to GCEC. If 
so, please state the associated transfer costs. 

2) Referring to response 5 in staffs first data request, GCEC projects that it will serve 
approximately 5,383 member-customers in Calhoun, Jackson, and Washington 
counties. Please discuss if GCEC currently has the capacity and ability to reliably 
serve the future additional customers without negatively impacting GCEC' s existing 

customer base. 

3) Please confirm if any electric facilities, will be transferred from GCEC to WFECA. If 
so, please state the associated transfer costs. 
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4) Referring to response 6 in staff’s first data request, WFECA projects that it will serve 
approximately 18,370 member-customers in Calhoun, Jackson, and Washington 
counties. Please discuss if WFECA currently has the capacity and ability to reliably 
serve the future additional customers without negatively impacting WFECA’s 
existing customer base. 

 
Please file all responses electronically no later than October 1, 2021 via the Commission’s 
website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form. Please contact me at sguffey@psc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6204 if you have any 
questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 

/s/Sevini Guffey  
Sevini Guffey 
Public Utility Analyst 
 

 

cc:  John Bartley, CEO & General Manager-GCEC  
 Ty Peel, Executive Vice President & CEO-WFECA 
 Office of Commission Clerk 
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